

# Alwyndor Management Committee

# **NOTICE OF MEETING**

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Alwyndor Management Committee will be held in the

Alwyndor Aged Care Meeting Room Dunrobin Road, Hove

Thursday 21 November 2019 at 6.30pm

Roberto Bria

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Please note: This agenda contains Officers' reports and recommendations that will be considered by the Council. Any confidential items listed on the agenda will be circulated to Members separately.

1 City of Holdfast Bay 21/11/19

# **Alwyndor Management Committee Agenda**

#### 1. **OPENING**

The Chairperson, Mr Kim Cheater will declare the meeting open at 6.30 pm.

#### 2. KAURNA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We acknowledge Kaurna people as the traditional owners and custodians of this land.

We respect their spiritual relationship with country that has developed over thousands of years, and the cultural heritage and beliefs that remain important to Kaurna People today.

#### 3. **APOLOGIES**

- 3.1 Apologies received
- 3.2 Absent

#### 4. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

If a Committee Member has an interest (within the terms of the Local Government Act 1999) in a matter before the Committee they are asked to disclose the interest to the Committee and provide full and accurate details of the relevant interest. Committee Members are reminded to declare their interest before each item.

#### 5. **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

5.1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

## <u>Motion</u>

That the minutes of the Alwyndor Management Committee held on 17 October 2019 be taken as read and confirmed.

#### 5.2 Confidential Minutes

#### Motion

That the confidential minutes of the Alwyndor Management Committee held on 17 October 2019 be taken as read and confirmed.

#### 6. **REVIEW OF ACTION ITEMS**

- 6.1 Action Items
- 6.2 Confidential Action Items

#### 7. **REPORTS/ITEMS OF BUSINESS**

7.1 General Manager's Report – Confidential (Report No: 41/19)

- 7.2 Monthly Financial Report October 2019 (Report No: 42/19)

  Leisa Humphrey, Manager Finance to attend
- 7.3 Royal Commission into Aged Care and Quality Safety (Report No: 43/19) Graham Harding, Residential Service Manager to attend.
- 7.4 CCTV Cameras Position Statement (Report No:44/19) **Beth Davidson-Park, General Manager**
- 7.5 Home Support Services Compliance & Risk Update October 2019 (Report No: 45/19)
   Molly Salt, Acting Home Care Services Manager to attend
- 8. URGENT BUSINESS subject to the leave of the Meeting

## 9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Alwyndor Management Committee will be held on Thursday 19 December 2019 in the Boardroom, Alwyndor Aged Care Services, 52 Dunrobin Road, Hove followed by the AMC Christmas Dinner at a venue to be confirmed.

10. CLOSURE

ROBERTO BRIA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



# **ATTACHMENT 1**

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 42/19

# **ITEM NUMBER: 7.2**

## **CONFIDENTIAL REPORT**

# **Monthly Financial Report – October 2019**

Pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 the Report attached to this agenda and the accompanying documentation is delivered to the Alwyndor Management Committee Members upon the basis that the Alwyndor Management Committee consider the Report and the documents in confidence under Part 3 of the Act, specifically on the basis that Alwyndor Management Committee will receive, discuss or consider:

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 42/19

## Recommendation – Exclusion of the Public – Section 90(3)(d) Order

That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee hereby orders that the public be excluded from attendance at this meeting with the exception of the General Manager and Staff in attendance at the meeting in order to consider Report No: 42/19 Monthly Financial Report – October 2019 in confidence.

- 2. That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied that it is necessary that the public be excluded to consider the information contained in Report No: 36/19 Monthly Clinical Risk and Quality Report September 2019 on the following grounds:
  - d. pursuant to section 90(3)(d) of the Act, the information to be received, discussed or considered in relation to this Agenda Item is commercial information of a confidential nature (not being a trade secret) the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to confer a commercial advantage on a third party.

In addition, the disclosure of this information would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest. The public interest in public access to the meeting has been balanced against the public interest in the continued non-disclosure of the information. The benefit to the public at large resulting from withholding the information outweighs the benefit to it of disclosure of the information.

3. The Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the information or discussion confidential.

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 43/19

# **ITEM NUMBER: 7.3**

## **CONFIDENTIAL REPORT**

# Royal Commission into Aged Care and Quality Safety

Pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 the Report attached to this agenda and the accompanying documentation is delivered to the Alwyndor Management Committee Members upon the basis that the Alwyndor Management Committee consider the Report and the documents in confidence under Part 3 of the Act, specifically on the basis that Alwyndor Management Committee will receive, discuss or consider:

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 43/19

## Recommendation – Exclusion of the Public – Section 90(3)(d) Order

- That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee hereby orders that the public be excluded from attendance at this meeting with the exception of the General Manager and Staff in attendance at the meeting in order to consider Report No: 43/19 Royal Commission into Aged Care and Quality Safety in confidence.
- 2. That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied that it is necessary that the public be excluded to consider the information contained in Report No: 36/19 Monthly Clinical Risk and Quality Report September 2019 on the following grounds:
  - d. pursuant to section 90(3)(d) of the Act, the information to be received, discussed or considered in relation to this Agenda Item is commercial information of a confidential nature (not being a trade secret) the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to confer a commercial advantage on a third party.

In addition, the disclosure of this information would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest. The public interest in public access to the meeting has been balanced against the public interest in the continued non-disclosure of the information. The benefit to the public at large resulting from withholding the information outweighs the benefit to it of disclosure of the information.

 The Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the information or discussion confidential. City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 44/19

# **ITEM NUMBER: 7.4**

## **CONFIDENTIAL REPORT**

## **CCTV Cameras Position Statement**

Pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 the Report attached to this agenda and the accompanying documentation is delivered to the Alwyndor Management Committee Members upon the basis that the Alwyndor Management Committee consider the Report and the documents in confidence under Part 3 of the Act, specifically on the basis that Alwyndor Management Committee will receive, discuss or consider:

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 44/19

#### Recommendation – Exclusion of the Public – Section 90(3)(d) Order

- That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee hereby orders that the public be excluded from attendance at this meeting with the exception of the General Manager and Staff in attendance at the meeting in order to consider Report No: 44/19 CCTV Camera's Position Statement in confidence.
- 2. That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied that it is necessary that the public be excluded to consider the information contained in Report No: 36/19 Monthly Clinical Risk and Quality Report September 2019 on the following grounds:
  - d. pursuant to section 90(3)(d) of the Act, the information to be received, discussed or considered in relation to this Agenda Item is commercial information of a confidential nature (not being a trade secret) the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to confer a commercial advantage on a third party.

In addition, the disclosure of this information would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest. The public interest in public access to the meeting has been balanced against the public interest in the continued non-disclosure of the information. The benefit to the public at large resulting from withholding the information outweighs the benefit to it of disclosure of the information.

3. The Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the information or discussion confidential.

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 45/19

# **ITEM NUMBER: 7.5**

## **CONFIDENTIAL REPORT**

# Home Support Service Compliance & Risk Update – October 2019

Pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 the Report attached to this agenda and the accompanying documentation is delivered to the Alwyndor Management Committee Members upon the basis that the Alwyndor Management Committee consider the Report and the documents in confidence under Part 3 of the Act, specifically on the basis that Alwyndor Management Committee will receive, discuss or consider:

City of Holdfast Bay AMC Report No: 45/19

## Recommendation – Exclusion of the Public – Section 90(3)(d) Order

- That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee hereby orders that the public be excluded from attendance at this meeting with the exception of the General Manager and Staff in attendance at the meeting in order to consider Report No: 45/19 Home Support Service Compliance & Risk Update October 2019 in confidence.
- 2. That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the *Local Government Act 1999* Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied that it is necessary that the public be excluded to consider the information contained in Report No: 36/19 Monthly Clinical Risk and Quality Report September 2019 on the following grounds:
  - d. pursuant to section 90(3)(d) of the Act, the information to be received, discussed or considered in relation to this Agenda Item is commercial information of a confidential nature (not being a trade secret) the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to confer a commercial advantage on a third party.

In addition, the disclosure of this information would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest. The public interest in public access to the meeting has been balanced against the public interest in the continued non-disclosure of the information. The benefit to the public at large resulting from withholding the information outweighs the benefit to it of disclosure of the information.

3. The Alwyndor Management Committee is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the information or discussion confidential.